NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, July 19, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

North County Fire Protection District Station 1 —
Upstairs Meeting Room is non-ADA compliant,
will relocate upon request.

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the June 21, 2022 regular board meeting and June 30, 2022 special board meeting
minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June 2022.

Accept Expense Report: June 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June 2022.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: June 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Bank Reconciliation Ending: June 2022.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: June 2022.

mPpoo T

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
None

10. NEW BUSINESS:
None

CLOSED SESSION:
None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, July 15, 2022

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1. 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on June 21, 2022 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director (Absent)
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon, to approve the May
17, 2022 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 4-0

PUBLIC HEARING:

President Chapin opened the public hearing at 10:02 a.m. to adopt Resolution 22-6-3 and to
approve the engineer’s report, confirming the assessment diagram and assessment and
ordering the continuation of the levy of assessments for fiscal year 2022-23 for the Prop 218
Fire Protection and Emergency Responses Services Assessment. President Chapin opened
the floor to questions from the public; there were no public comments. President Chapin
returned to the Board for discussion. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice
President Simon to adopt Resolution 22-6-3 and to approve the engineer’s report,
confirming the assessment diagram and assessment and ordering the continuation of the
levy of assessments for fiscal year 2022-22 for the Prop 218 Fire Protection and Emergency
Responses Services Assessment

Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye ; Scudder, aye; Silva - absent.

Motion Carried; 4 -0

Public hearing closed at 10:04 AM

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:
The Board reviewed the June 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
May #43885, and 50188 through #50238 (including direct deposit and electronic payments)



for a monthly total of $898,597.10. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by
Director Scudder, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.
Motion carried; 4-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The May 2022 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The May 2022 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The May 2022 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed and
received.

4. The May 2022 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The May 2022 Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was
reviewed and received.

6. The May 2022 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement (Item
5-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Jess Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Gomez to approve the
fiscal year 2022/23 Preliminary Budget in the amounts of $6,9036,091 for Salaries &
Benefits, $1,320,425 for Services & Supplies, $887,200 for Capital Acquisition /Bank
Service Fees in expenditures, $9,036,391 in anticipated revenue, and $100,000 from
reserves for a balanced budget.

Motion carried; 4-0.

2. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to set the time
and date for a public hearing to adopt the FY 2022/23 Final Budget as September 20,
2022 at 10:00 a.m. at the published location for the regular Board of Directors meeting.
Motion carried; 4-0.

3. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon, to adopt
Resolution 22-6-1: Dry Period Loan Request for Fiscal Year 2022/23. (with the correction
of changing the dry period loan amount from $3,500,000 to $2,000,000)

Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye ; Scudder, aye; Silva - absent.
Motion carried 4-0



4. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder, to adopt Resolution
22-6-2: Resolution ordering an election, requesting the county elections department to
conduct the election, and requesting consolidation of the election.

Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye ; Scudder, aye; Silva - absent.
Motion carried 4-0

5. The board directed staff to prepare a draft response to the Grand Jury Report and bring
back in August.

No action taken.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

e June 30, 2022 Special meeting to adopt financial statements
ADJOURNMENT: 11:46 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



The Special Board Meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors
was held on June 30, 2022 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 12:09 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director (Absent)
Peter Scudder, Director (Absent)
Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief (Absent)

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. David Farnsworth, CPA presented the 2020/2021 Financial Statements. Motion made
by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon, to accept the Fiscal Year
2020/2021 Financial Audit that includes a note correction about the addition/correction
of the Santa Cruz side fund loan pay down for the subsequent events portion of the
audit.

Motion carried; 3-0

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, July 19, 2022, at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e None

ADJOURNMENT: 12:55 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary




Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting

July 19, 2022
I
| AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #
$5,201.30 Air Exchange Inc. 5130 Maintenance of Structure 50311

o This invoice represents the purchase of plymovent Sta 1 Repairs.

$2,316.63 Bauer 5122 S.C.B.A. Maintenance 50284
o This invoice represents MSA breathing apparatus unit cylinders & parts.

$3,331.98 Boundtree Medical 5140 Medical Supplies TBD
e This invoice represents EMS gloves & suction unit replacement.

$2,698.50 California Debt & Investment Advisory Co. 5188 Consultants 50320
e This invoice represents Reporting fee levied pursuant to Section 8856 CalPers.

$1,400.65 GCR Tire Service 5120 Maintenance of Equip. 50298
e This invoice represents New Front Tires for Unit 4/5223.

$3834.70 GCR Tire Service 5120 Maintenance of Equip. 50388
e This invoice represents New Front Tires for Unit 2/5212.

$6,166.71 Marina Fire Department 5018 Strike Team Overtime 50288
o This invoice represents Response to Fire at Hwy 1 Task Force 2175 Duke Incident.

$2,947.33 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maintenance of Equip. 50315
e This invoice represents Unit 2/56212 R/R Heat Exchanger.

$1,450.00 California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 5188 Consultants 50326
o This invoice represents Evaluation Reports for UAL bond.

$1,150.63 Summit Uniforms Corp. 5052 Uniform Purchase 50281
e This invoice represents Nomex pants, uniforms.

$1,135.60 Tech Rx 5171 IT Computer Support 50332

e This invoice represents Monthly Service Contract/Amazon Glacier, Internet.






1 J0 | abey

1oL3S1Q U099l alld AJunod YoN

86°6L1 £28€1207L0L LEDZS JOWSU| € UoHEIS ssouisng wnupedg  Aed3 ZZ0Z/0S/90  H0RYD- uid (g
0L'90¢ $-8660€8Y6EE € LRI ouPs|3 g sen ouped  Aed3d Zz0z/0S/90  PBYD-wd IIlg
89261 9oueINsu| 3)i vayy  Aed3 Zz0z/.0/90  ¥08YD- Wd g
89°261 soueInsu) 8y vady  Aed3 zz0z/L0/90  ¥08YD-jwd g
99°66€ YSNPH # 1908 oy Ovidy  Aed3 zz02/20/90  osyd-iwd |ig
0b'96€ @9Qv Aejun|oa pue adueINSU| &)1 Jajusouednsu] UOSM T AueH  Aed3 Z202//0/90  %09yD-iwd g
sunnoy 9/°/28'L swiniwaud su| YHesH siade) pjoda1 0] YlleaH s,eehojdw3 olgnd v - SHAAIBD  Aed3 zz0z/20/90  99uD-lwd |ig
aupnoy £0'v68'eE swinjwiaid su| yyeay siadjed pioosi oy YiesH s,eakoldw dNand v - SHIMIED  Aed3 2Z0z/20/90  08yD-iwd (Ig
aunnoy 0GZre's ANquUIuod pajos)s aako|dwz Yoy B LGy siedie) 1Sp-Sd3died  Aed3 2z0z/20/90  odYD-lwd g
aulNoy 86°€90'C £20€0¢ ueld /Gy uonnguIued 8ARv8|3 YWIDI (26¥) 220€0¢ - oby 1sruy ofejuep,  Aed3 z20Z/:0/90  d08UD-Iud Iig
86°2Z1 985861 0v101 L£0ZS 1oWaY| Z uonels sseuisng wnosds  Aed3 2z0z//0/90  HouD-lwd iIg
88°'182 9-0122518£69 Z uonelg oup9|3 g seO Sued  Aed3 2z0Z/20/90  09ud- hwd |19
z8'eee Z¢0g sunr | uonels G00S2-51068-€ uonesodio] eupe |pwied  Aed3 zz0z/L0/90  P8uD-uid g
88'L G882E6SSIEY=Al 924 yoleg ravo0 2z02/62/90 pietlls}
19°6 §16€22619¢F=0l 24 ydeg ravo9 2z0e/L0/90 %0840
19'G 655 168619¢P=0l 994 yoleg ravoo 2z02/80/90 #09Y0
19'G S660¥6£29Er=0| 824 Yoleg ravdd 2202/60/90 pikllis}
00'¢ GSLLBEZIEY=A 994 Yoleg ravo9 2202/01/90 ¥8Y9
€8°22 621991 2£9€¥=0l 994 udjeg ravoo 2202/L1/90 #08Yd
80°LL 61.2688+¥9Ey=0] 894 yojeg ravoo 2z0z/zz/90 %0840
LO'LL §867.88F9¢k=ql 824 yoleg ravoo 2202/vz/90 %0840
19§ 6/916£259¢y=ql 894 yoleg ravoo zz0z/22/90 piskcllie]
vy G/869¥FE9Ey=q 894 yoleg ravo0 2202/91/90 RV
veLL GZG68€01L9EP=Q1 894 yoleg ravo2 2202/20/90 pielVe)
LoLL GETZYELL9EP=Al 994 yojeg ravood 2z0z/€0/90 pito]
19'G S9FB8BSE L9EY=0I 994 yojeg ravo9 zz0z/v0/90 peltie]
69'6¢ §G6522200¢7=0I 24 yoleg ravoo Zz0z/L0/90 piecllo]
qnys juswAed ||1q Joj uonoeSURl) JUNOWE 049Z Pejelaual syoogXIIND SSS[RUINN UOZLIBA 220Z/02/90  oeyun-iwd g
iloIked 6Z°Z6E Y 220Z/1/90 uo a01niag Jjoihed Aq pajessd 291sg |josARd SHOOQHOIND 220Z/1Z/90  18yD Annger
llo)Aed 20'288'Z¢EL ZZ0Z/91/90 uo ao1nag jloihed Aq pajest) 20IMIBg [joiked $300G%0IND 2202/L2/90  oRuD Aungen
qnis JuswAed [)1q Joj UoNIESUEBJ]} JUNOWE 0JBZ pajelausab syoogHoIND ‘ou| )SISSY 9417 2202/01/90  MOo3yD- jwd g
lloiked 2Z'992'piL 2202/20/90 uo 30198 [j01Aed Aq pajeard) 891M8g [[0IARd SHOOQHOIND 720z/c0/00 024D Anigenr
zzunp
jussuodn )pai) oweay aweN wnp ajeq adA)
Zcoz aunp
sise se
._wum_mwm_ A9940 . Nw\uo:oo

Wd 502



Ljo Z abed

lloshed usoda( JoeuQg [oeyDIN ‘200N  /811AA ZZ0Z/£0/90 yosyohed
lloiAed ysoda( Joau1Q d epey ‘zouny 9811Ad Z20Z/£0/90 $o8ydAed
lloiAed ysoda( yoaung S ulweluag ‘uo)nNoW  81L1LAGA Z2Z0Z/£0/90 %08ydhed
lloiheg usodaq Jo8.1Q [oor ‘ezopusiN $811AA 2Z0Z/0/90 yoayohed
lloshed usoda( 10811Q snsaf ‘BzOopusiN  £811AA 2202/£0/90 yosyohed
lloshed usodsq JoeuQ [enue ‘lebupely  Z811.aa 2z0Z/0/90 xoayofed
lloJAed usoda(g Joeug uepuaig ‘ualeToBN  1L8LLad 2202/£0/90 yosyofed
lloJAed usodaq paug qooer ‘WeyNIN 081LAA 220Z/£0/90 yoayofed
lloshed usodaq weug Haqoy ‘iex 61144 220Z/0/90 soayofed
llosAed usoda(g Joeung owsa||Ing ‘zsuswir ¢/11AA 2Z0Z/£0/90 s08yofed
llo:hed nsoda( 108410 1 80A0Y ‘UoSpny  2/11AA 220Z/£0/90 s0ayaked
llo4hed usoda( 108410 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zepueuwsH 9/ 1Aad ZZ0Z/€0/90 ¥08yohed
lloihed usodag Jo8u( uyor “1eBulisseH 621100 ZZ0Z/0/90 soayohed
llo:hed ysoda( 10847 uosiuey ‘Jsbuyssed 211AA Z20Z/£0/90 yoayohed
lloihed ysods( yeug Beueo abulssed ¢£/11QQ 2z02/£0/90 sos1aked
liosed ysoda( 10811 ueyleuor ‘AenseH  z/114aQA 2202/£0/90 ¥o8ydAed
lioihed usodaq JoauQ 4 sope) ‘zelezuo) |2L1AA 2Z02/€0/90 yoayohed
liosAed ysoda( J0aa1Q uowey ‘zewod 0.L1AA 2Z0Z/£0/90 %oayofed
lloihed usodeq aua Uaqoy ‘Aypomxod  6911AA 2202/€0/90 Hosyohed
llo:hed usodaq j0a1Q sewoy] ‘Asjsua 8911AQJ 220Z/€0/90 oayohed
lloshed usodaq joa11Qq uosey ‘spplueq £9110Q 2Z0Z/£0/90 ¥o8ydhed
lloifed usodaq JoauQ sser ‘zepod 9911aa 2Z02/€0/90 yosyohed
lo1ked usodaq 0810 uoq ‘uideyd 6911aA 2202/£0/90 %o8yofed
floihed usoda( joaung euljoied ‘oAeIg  $91,AQA 2202Z/£0/90 #o8yohed
lioiked ysodaq joaug pineq ‘yoiouneg €911ad Z20Z/€0/90 ¥osyohed
fioshed usadaq Joeuq Aueq “up ‘mojieg  2g911aa 2z0z/c0/90 ¥osyohed
lio)ed usodaq 00110 d Eom ‘umpled 1911.ad 220z/€0/90 yoayohed
16'091 6066107101 LEDZS Jowalul | uonels ssauisng wnyosds  Avd3 2Z0Z/L0/90  ¥08uD-iwd g

LS0L G-#€L025LL19 T UonElS oljoalg g SBQ OYioed  AVdd 2202/20/90  Yo8yd-iud |iig

120t 9-L¥2992Z051G | uonelg JUjo9|3 g seD dyivRd  AVdT 2202/20/90  H09yD-Iwd g

Z¥'85S 8-G2L99Z00%7S | uopels 21J09|3 @ SBD OWOBd  AVd3 2202/20/90  28uD-jwd g

£9'€0Z 9-012Z518€69 #1008 oU109|3 P SO OYdBd  AVd3T 2202/.0/00  08YyD-Iuwd |9
Juasuod iold 96°019'2 220z AN SejydIyaA puBLILIOD 10} JusWwAed queg Awnog zrup ejues  Aed3 ZzZ0z/0€/90  1P9UD-Juwid iig

JusIsuoy Hpoeiy owaw aweN wnpn ajeq adAL
220z aunr
sise se
._wuw_mwm_ 19949 . Nw\uonw

1oH3SIQ UOPD3)0Id 3li4 AUnoY YuoN

Wd §0:



Ljo ¢ ebeyg

lloshed usodsq JosuQ qooer ‘WeyIy 02ZLad Z20z/02/90 soayofed
lloshed usoda( yeug Haqoy ‘NeM 61L2Lad 2z0z/0z/90 Ho8yohed
liosAed usoda au(g owsR|Ing ‘zeuswir §1LZLAQ 2202/0Z/90 #ayohed
llo4Aed usoda( 087 1 ®0A0Y ‘uospnH  /1zLaa 2z0z/0Z/90 %08yofed
lloihed usodaq jo8a1Q 3 Uopue.g ‘sepaled zepueuwsH 91zZ1AA ZZ0Z/0Z/90 yooyohed
fioifed usodaq 0811Q uyor abulsseH §1LZLQd 2202/02/90 yosyohed
liloihed ysods( 198410 uosiueH ‘sebullsseH $1.21Ad 220Z/02/90 %oayohed
lloihed usodaq joauq naueg Jsbuyssed €1z1AA 2202/0Z/90 ¥osyohed
llosAed usodaq 0811 ueyjeuor ‘AsnteH  21z1AA ZzZ0Z/02/90 Ao8yohed
lloiked usodaq y0auqQ d SoUeD ‘zelezuon  1L1zLaq 2Z0Z/0Z/90 %oayohed
llo1hed usoda( 108110 Haqoy ‘Aypomxod  012LaqA 2Z02/0Z/90 ®0ayohed
ltoshed usodaq g uosey ‘sjelued  60ZLAA 2202/02/90 ¥osyohed
lloifed usodaq paug ssaf ‘zepod  80ZLad 2202/0Z/90 ¥osyohed
llosfed usodaq yeug euljosed ‘orelg  £0Z1Ad 2202/02/90 ¥08ydked
lloihed usodaq joaiiq piaeQ ‘yoinouneg 90Z1AaA 220Z/02/90 ¥osyofed
lloiAed usoda( Joaug Aue “ur ‘mopeg  50z1LAA 2Z0Z/0Z/90 ¥oayofed
lloiAed ysoda(g auQ d uyor ‘uimpleg  $0z.ad 2z02/02/90 $oayohed
lloiAed usoda(q Joau1Q uely ‘vewBumz  £0Z1QQ 2Z0Z/0/90 ¥o8yofed
foihed ysode(] paug o3 ‘uosIp - 20Z21ag 2202/£0/90 x08yofed
lioihed ysode(] 103110 ueug ‘uosiip  L0ZLAA 220Z/£0/90 yosyohed
iloJhed ysodaq 108417 ajky ‘eoelleM 0021AA 2202/€0/90 ®o8yohed
lloJAed usoda( J08.11(] [SRYSIN “ISINYPUIA 661 LAA 220Z/€0/90 Fosyafed
lloiked usoda( 102,40 Hor 4oxony 8611AA 2ZOZ/E0/90 x9ydhed
lloiheq usoda pauQ youjed ‘Ausyoel /61100 2202/€0/90 ¥osyohed
lloJAed ysodaq J0o4Q pleyoly ‘YNWS 9611aA 220Z/£0/90 ¥oayohed
lloshed usodaq 08.q O aulenboer ‘uowis 661 1LAA Z202/€0/90 Yoayohked
lloshed usodaq 0aug o AsjuElS ‘eAlIS  ¥61 100 2202/€0/90 ¥osyohed
lloJAed usodaq pauQ Jojed 1eppnos  €61100 2202/€0/90 ¥osyohed
lloihed ysodaq 108110 I JODIA ‘BYyo0Y  Z611aad 2202/€0/90 yoayohed
lloshed usodaq waug Jaled usjoyuuiy 161100 2202/£0/90 ¥08yohed
lloihed usodaq paug pleyory adied 061LAA 2202/50/90 soeyofed
llosAed usodaq j0auQ uspAeH “Jexied 6811QQA 2Z0Z/£0/90 yoayoked
lioihed usodaq 0841 sewoy] ‘usnino  881L1ad 2202/£0/90 Yoauyohed
jussuo)n }ipasn owap aweN wnnN ajeq adA |
¢cog aunp
sise se
._wum_mmm_ Y . Nw\w_o:oo

Jol3SIQ U0NI9}0Id adi4 AJuno) YuoN

Nd S0:C



Lo { ebeg

lloiAed usoda( J08ug sewoyl ‘uszNg €6ZLaA ZzZ02/0Z/90 so8yohed
loihed usodaq oauQ S unwefuag ‘uoyno 26z QA 2zZ0Z/02/90 ¥o8ydhed
lloshed usoda(] 1auq lonuep ‘lebupel 15z1aq 2202/02/90 ¥o8yohed
lloshed ysodaq 102u1q ouus|INg ‘zeuswir 06ZLAQ Z202/0Z/90 x08ydked
llo:hed usodag Joa.qQ 1 a0hoy ‘uospn  6421AA 2Z0Z/0Z/90 ¥oauoked
lloihed usodaq a1Q 3 uopueug ‘sepaled zepuewsH 8¥ZLAQ ZZ0Z/02/90 $syofed
llo:hed usoda( 102113 uyor aBulisseH Lp2LAA 2202/02/90 yosyohed
lloihed ysodaq 02410 uoswuey usbulissed 9¥Z1LAA 2Z02/02/90 ¥oayofed
tioshed usoda( 84 neweo ‘ebullssed G#Z1AA 2202/02/90 ¥oayohed
lioshed usoda(g Jo8.1 ueypeuop ‘AerteH  vHZ1AA Z202/0Z/90 yoayohed
fioiked usoda( Jo2.1Q 4 sopeD ‘zelezuo9 €¥Z1ad 220Z/02/90 yoauohed
ljoiAed usodeq j021Q Haqoy ‘Aydomxod  zHZ1ad 2202/02/90 Hosyafed
lloJAed usodeq Jo811Q uosey ‘sipiueq L¥Z1aQ 220Z/02/90 Yosyohed
lloJAed ysode(g J0a.4Q pieq ‘yowoupes 0vzlad 2zoz/0g/90 ¥osyshed
lloJAeg usodaq 108u] uely ‘vewbBumz 6£Z21QQ 2202/02/90 ¥oayohed
lloihed usodaq y0eiQ oNiw3 ‘uosiip  8€Z4AA 2202/02/90 yooyohed
lloshed usodaq oaug ueug ‘UoSiIp  L£21AQ 2202/02/90 ¥osyafed
lloJAed usodaq josuQ aiAy ‘soellep  9€£24AA 2202/0Z/90 ¥osyohed
loshed usodaq 10811 [SBYDIN ISINYPUIA  G€ZLAA 2202/02/90 Aosyahed
llosheq usodeq a0 Hor Uedont ¥£Z1aq 220z/0Z/90 %08yofed
[joshed usodaqg yo8uQ ¥uled ‘Ausyoel €£z1aA 2202/02/90 soeyhed
lioshed usodeq yaug PIeuDlY ‘UNWS  Z€Z1.ad Z202/0Z/90 #o8yohed
ltoshed usodaq j8u( W J0J0IA 'eYo0y  1£210Q 220Z/02/90 o0eyaked
lloJAed usoda( 1080 Javired Uojoyuury  0£Z1AA Z20Z/0Z/90 x8yohed
foshed usoda(g J08.(Q preuory odied 6zz1AA Z20Z/0Z/90 ¥08yohed
tioshed usoda(g o8 sewoy] ‘uazinO 82zl ad Zz20Z/0Z/90 x8yofed
ilosked usodsQ yeuQ [BUDIN ‘900N  2ZZ1AA 2202/02/90 %08yofed
l101Aed usoda(g 08 d eley ‘zouniy 9ZZ1AA 2202/0Z/90 %oayohed
ll01Aed ysodaq yauQ S ulweluag ‘uolInoly  6zz1Aaq 2202/02/90 $oaydhAed
llo:Aeg usode( JoeuQ |]sor ‘ezOpUSN  £2ZLAA 2202/0Z/90 ¥08yohed
lo:hed ysodaq j08.1(Q snsap 'ezopusy  £221QQA ZZ02/0Z/90 yoayohed
lloihed usoda(g Jos1Q lenuey ‘leBupeiN  2ZzLaQ 2Z02/0Z/90 sosyohed
l1ohed usoda(q Jo8ui( uepuaig ‘usseToe | ZZ1LaA 2202/02/90 yoayohed
jussuo) Jpain oW aweN wnnN ajeq adA}
¢coeg aunr
sise se
._oaw_mwm_ 19940 . Nw_:.._o:oo

JOL}SIQ UORD3}0.d 3l AJUNOY YiION

Ad S0:2



Ljo g abed

09149 :QIOA "ou| ‘wnajonad oyed As|lep  99Z0G €20Z/0L/90  HP8UD- lwd lig
ZL'S51 Jutod ss9008 SSB[RIM QU d-DV-dVN dnoig preufepy syl  §9Z0S 220Z/0L/O0  dIPBUD-Juid lig
aunnoy 9v'6.2'z [ond zzoz Aew B4 - ASNOWN  +9206 220Z/0L/90  ¥08YD-jud Iiig
aunnoy 00°€LL 0L €202/220Z Ad - S99 [enuuy QD4Y] J9]|opu0)-I0HpNY Auno) AsIBjuoly  £9Z0S ZZ0Z/0L/Q0  dORYD- hud Iig
aulnoy 00°048't €2/0E/-22/ LIS 104 diysioquiapy V4SO Z920S 220Z/0L/90  doduD-jwd g
eupnoy £9'00g's [e}uSQ/UOISIA ZZ0Z eunp va3 Ovadd 1920 Z220Z/80/90  22ud-iwd |ig
69°0v2 2/80/90 uo paoueleg Jamelq ysed Ajed usep Aled  0920S Z20Z/80/90  ModUD-lwd I'g
00¥vL lind Butny 1o} uopeBnsaaul punoifyoeq UEoSeAI x0g1s0d 8yl 86209 Z20Z/80/00  o=yd-iwd Ig
29622 210 SN J0j Jalueq ysejds sjexoer-gINT [eolps|y Bapunog  2GZ0S Z20Z/80/90  102yD-lwd I'g
0L'cz6 sjndwod ulwpe tiedal JoeRUOY AJIAIBG ALIUop Xd UdaL  9GZ0S Z20Z/L0/90  %92yD-lwd g
00'GLL 62¥G9GE S804 diysiequisiy vddN  GGZ0S Z20Z/L0/90  %09yD-lwid g
00°'0S¥ suoneynsuoo efe] ZBUIEY B UBPMOY ‘DUINJESSEd ‘UOSMEd  Y5Z0S Z20Z/20/90  dP8YD- jwd Iiig
[KoR:18 00t alempieH 80V £GZ0S ZZ0Z/L0/90  0ayd- wd |lig
|uUBNOY 06'6£0°7 L0000-E16£090.2 # JUNoaoY SSOfRIAN UOZUSA  ZGZ0G ZZ0Z/L0/90  09yD-jwd |iig
augnoy 8Z'¢SH'Z 09129 "0U| ‘WNajoldd dyoed ASIBA  LGZ0S 2202/20/90  O9YD- jwd |Iig
1Z'8yl L000HON/SESZ-€L0 esa|y Auungjoleled  0GZ0S €Z0Z/L0/90  %03yD- jwd (iig
06°0Z1L £1£000-66 lolep suQ Aessluoly %208 220T/L0/90  408YUD-iwd g
€8°0/L 201Mag Jojepn ALBUOW € uonelg 20IMIBG JOJRM BILLIOJIED 820G 220Z/L0/90  ¥0RYD-lwd g
00°LS s1apuljho uabixQ "ou| 'seowlag oisebleuy  L$Z0S 2202/20/90  199UD- lwd lig
95'0 00% ) aieMpleH 8V 9pZ0S 220Z/L0/90 94D~ lwd g
05'62Z stapuijfo usBAXQ "ou| 'saoeg oIsableuy  GpZ0S ZZ0Z/E0/90 08y~ lwid g
auRnoy 00'68L‘Y 220z Aey QuvD V0 Jejus) soiusg diooueq - jued SN ¥PZ0S 2Z0Z/E0/90  H0RUD-Jwd g
augnoy 00°0ZLC 3 UOYdLOSQNS * 9SUBDY| JOSN [ENUUE JO [emauaY suonnjogiebiel  €£¢20S 2202/0/90  N08UD- Jwd liig
uasuod /6°L49°Z sjued xaWwoN ‘diog susopun NWwwNg  Zyz0S Z20T/E0/90  A98YD-ld ig
W8suoD 8L°GHS'E Juswisoe|dal Jun uoRons B serolb SN [Eolpely @81pUNOG  LbZ0S Z2Z0Z/S0/90  OIPBYD- Jwid litg
0552 s1apuijfo uabAxQ "ou| ‘sedIneg JIsebleuy  0¥Z0S ZZ0Z/S0/90  ¥0RYD- lwid g
Zev0S 6Z80 Auedwog A|ddng ueouawy  6£Z0S 220Z/€0/90  %92UD- Jwd |Iig
aupnoy $/°ZEL'90L  ZNu) ejueg o} BoLBWOY woy spuny Buusysuel) 1o1IsIg UOKORJ0Id Bl AJUNOD YMON  £88EY 220Z/62/90  ¥0RuD- jwd g
llo1hed usoda(g 1081 ow3 ‘uosiip - 85Z1LAd 2202/02/90 oeyahked
l10:Aed ysodaq 1eug [SEUDIN ISINUPUIA  /5ZLAA Z220Z/0Z/90 oayohed
llosked usodeq 109110 HOr 19doNL 96Z1aa Z202/02/90 ¥osyohed
[N usodaq 108117 youed ‘Ausyoel ¢6z1AA Z20z/0Z/90 soayhed
l101heg usoda(g 10341(] Jasied Usjoyuuly  $5Z1AQ0 2202/02/90 yoayahed
jJjuasuo) Ipas) owap awepN wnN ajeq adAy
¢20¢ sunr
sise Se:
._wﬁm_mwm 9949 . Nmu_\“_o;oo

JoL3SIg UoPO3}0Id 3li4 AUnoY YuoN W 50:Z



Lo g abeg

siseg yses

80°0€EL G258 ABojouyos | uofjeunoju| Aiuno) AsIs)UOlN 66205 220Z/0£/90  Yo8UD- wd lig
Jussuog §9°00Y‘L ZWun Z|zg3 sauL moN 20IMRS BN WD  86Z0G 2TOT/OE/Q0  A99yD-lwd g
SURNOY LL'LYL'E 09129 "0U| ‘Wnajoned oyioed ABjleA  L6Z0S ZZ0T/6Z/90  %0RYD- jwd lig
|upnoy 41°'6vL'8 220z sunf Qv VO ajusD voimsg diooueq -jueg SN 96Z0S 220Z/62/90  02UD-lwid |ig
0988 00Z+90 Auedwod o ApINIS  G6Z0G 2Z0Z/62/90  MO3YD- Hud (IIg
2202 AN S8jydIyaA puewwoo 1o} juswiAed ‘qIOA jueg Qunod znu ejues  ¥6Z0S Z2202/62/90  A08UD-Jwd g
£62Z6# Jleday a1l :QIOA Jreday oiny syeQ [eAoY  €6Z0S 2202/62/90  08YQd-jud lig
€9'6L1 eolaas abueyox3 190 809810 JUNCOOY ueByin - -oul ‘o)A ANBND 260G 2Z02/62/90  MO2YD-wd g
ueg Aunog znid ejues 0} edLBWOD Wol) spuny Buligjsuel] QIOA ouIsIQ UoPoRJ0Id A4 AJUNOY YHON L6205 2202/62/90  YoBYD- iwd g
50°6€ L1253 40} Jue|00D SWed olny BdEN 06205 220Z/62/90 192Y0-jwd liig
80°0€L Svzs ABojouyoa] uolewsop] Qunod Aausiuoly 68205 ZZ0Z/62/90  302YD- 1wd g
aunnoy |2'991°9 Lg 80104 sk ‘| AMH LOE/ Je Sl 0} asuodsay Juswyedaq aul4 BUEY 88205 ZZ0Z/6Z/90  02YD-Iwd g
6Lo8l asoy ajdnoo-a. sbuu sseug SIND N1 /820G 2Z0Z/62/90  0°YD-Jwd lilg
00°00€ Ipids a1d WS SOJEID0SSY UORIBJ0Id Bll4 [FULED  98Z0S ZZ0T/6Z/90  HO=UD- hud g
29622 S1eNoRr-SNT [eOlpely @24pUNOg  G8Z0S ZZ0Z/6Z/90  08uD- jwid Iiig
JussUOD £9°9LET sped @ siepullAo yun snjesedde Buiyiesiq ySW Jeneg  $8Z0S 220Z/6Z/90  O°UD- lwd Iiig
98°€0¢ 6280 Auedwop Alddng ueouswy  £8Z0S 2202/6Z/90  MPaYD-lwd g
05°€L Bujohoey SO S B Y 78205 220Z/62/90  %0ouD-wd g
Ju8suog £9°061°L SuLopun ‘sjued xSuWoN ‘dioD swuojun JWWNSg  L8Z0S 2202/L2/90  09YD-wd g
00709 ed PiEUYDIY ‘OARIG BUI0IED dIYSIDqUIBJY [ENULY 00)S0D  08Z0S 2Z0Z/LZ/90  %0°YD- hud g
uasuog 2£°026'9 suedoy '1s9) dwnd 018G Wd LEZS LM '00 ZnJ) ejueg Jo JolIsI Buld [BAUSD  62Z0S Z20T/LT/90  08yD-lwid (g
L0°16 2Z0Z/01/9-2202/0L/G W0l 193em 0008ZS | 1008 Jouisiqg soAg Aunwwo) sjionsed 82205 2202/LZ/90 98y~ wd g
6g'ge 00vL alempleH 90y 2/Z0S Z20Z/L2/90  0eyd-wd g
auInNoy 00°059°0L uononpaq |joJhed zz ‘02 9od - G AON ussy 44 Q40N 9220S 2202/L.2/90  %o3yD- Jwd g
00°26¢ | ueld suluo abueyox X Udsl  G/Z0S 2Z0Z/SL/90  08YD-jwd liig
0L'86Y [euljoie) panbyuoosy oeRUOY 80UBS ALjUOl XY UosL  £2Z0S ZZ0Z/SL/90  HO8UD-jwd g
Wwasuo) 00°509'4 suaoul uonesbi a1emyos ‘Ulewop 4o uonelBiy XY Yool  €4208 220Z/G1L/90  dI08yD-1wd g
|uINoY £1°160'2 00Z+90 Auedwo) 10 ApINkS 22205 220T/GL/00  %93yD- hwd iig
augnoy 00°00S°L1 saolag Uonen|eA G/ gSvo 1.20Z ‘0€ aunp uosja g jeeY  12Z0G 2Z0Z/SL/90  308YD- hud g
0976 weo jusweoe|dey ajyusslD (220G 2202/GL/90  i08yD-lwid g
¥6'89 00v1 aIemMpleH 90V 69Z0S Z20Z/SH/90  %08YD- Jwd Iig
6t'88 jujod sseooe ssaRaM BINbIAN dnou) preuAepy 8yl 89Z0S 22Z0Z/0L/90  ORUD-wid Iiig
89°9Z 1ddns Jomod julles A ‘dIS 10} J9x0eIq JUNoW |lem dnoig preufely syl £9Z0S ZZ0Z/0L/90  dP9YD- Jwd litg
Juasuon pas) Qw8 oweN wnN ajeq adA)
Zzoz aunp
19)s169y o9y

JoL3sIQ UoRoajold Al Aunod ypoN



Ljo 1 offed

L0°'Z¥6°8L5°L zz unp
00°sZl SpPIED HdD Buiuies] vHY 3414 TvD  90£0S 2Z0Z/0S/80  08YD-wd lig
SpPIED HdD ‘AIOA Buitel] vHY 3414 VD G0E0S 220T/0E/90  %o8yD-iwd |ig
[eoiddy Joud 00°000'VE Ad SBjydIyaA puewiwo Joj JuswAed wng dwn? yueg Aunog zni) elues  OEOS Z20Z/0E/90  dP8YD- twd g
158 z62sn sybuiey "dioD v shed oy siABd £0E0S ZZ0Z/0E/90  A99YD- Jwd g
sunnoy GL'€6v'c §894 a0lBS HpNY VdO yHomsuled plaeq  g20€0S 2¢02/0€/90  03Yyd-jwd liig
00'¥68'v00'L U] 10} JoLalul J0 }d5Q WoY L33 SNOIANOHYT Jajjonuog-soupny Ajuno) AsIluoly  L0E0S 220Z/0€/90  Yo8UD-lwd (g
00°06 € Uohels SsdiAIRg [OJU0D) Isod [0UOD) 159 BUNY |[9SSNY  00E0S 220¢2/0£/90  08YD-lwd litd

jussuon npain owop awep wnN ajeq adAl
c¢eog sunr
siseg yse
Le1si5au 402U i

JoL}SIQ UoRo3}0id ali4 Auno9 ypoN

Nd 502






Z jo | ebeg

%88'€2Z 68'696'0¢ 00°000'5Z 5869665 05'299'E
%88°€ZZ G8'696'0¢ 00°000'6Z $8'696'SS 05°299'¢
%20'820'C 88°LP'Z0Z 00°00S°01 88°LY6'ZLE 0L'ZE1'204
%be 908l 0471£0°20Z 00°005 04°1£5'202 0L'2€1°201
%S 78'685'Y- 00°000°01 8L 0LY's 00°0
%1Z'968 00°'19€'001 00'68v'ZY 00°068'2¥L 00°088'ZL1L
%12°9€E 00°'19€°001 00°'68Y'ZY 00°088'ZY1L 00°088'Z11
%Z9°00L 0S°€10'2 00'6S6'€TL‘L  06'896'0CL'L 000
%0001 G20 00'656'92.  §Z'6S6'82L 000

%S4 101 ¥€'20€9 00°000°09¢  VE°20£'99¢ 000
%2020} 16°60L 00°000°6E 16'G0L'GE 000
%84'604 02'6.6'22 00'000'6€Z  0Z'6.6'262 22°965'6E
%2h'L8 £2°190°01- 00°000°08 11'8£6'69 90°'269'6
%z 0vlL 81'1L1g'9¢ 00°000'06 gL'LLz'9zL 9z’ L0'Ge
%Z)'G6 GLOLL'E 00°000°'G9 GZ'628'19 06298
%ZE 66 29'66.2'8- 00 L¥6'6LL'L  8EIBLIELL L0'G96'6V7L
%¥9'¢c0} 9979/ 00°000'L2 99'¥92°12 04'%92'S
%¥9'86 GO’ LL0'6L- 00°000°'00%')  G6°826'08E'L 66°2.€'61
%90 ¥6 8L'8zp- 000122 28°18L'9 090152
%GH ovlL 85°806'€E 00°0Z8'c8 8G'8TL L4 LYELB'eT
%S1'ZEL SPyLS 00°009't YL YLl
%Ly 0L oL'ezr' 00°000'S oL'ezY'LS 05'LL6
%LT¥Th L0SEY'SY 00°009'28)  L0°GZ0'EET 09'v56'y
%E6'26 £2'962'ZL1- 00 LLL'EZY'S  LLViIP'LLE'S Z1'868'26
1ebpng jo %, j196png tenp § jebpng Zzunp-tz, np Zzunp

IviOol

220z sunr ybnoayy 120z AInr
PaAIg923Y LA [eNjoY "SA }abpng pajoslold anuanay

JoIysIQ UonvLjold ali4 Aunod yloN

peajeubisaq - g {ejol
(4W4) uonebniy jended ang - Zg6y
pajeubisag - 9
OSIN - S |BjoL
8NuUaAaY SNOBUE||89SI| - 0961
awoou| }S943U| - $E6Y
9SIN - §
sjuels . p [eJ0L
el asi - 6E61
sjuels) - ¢
sajouaby 1910 WOl aNUBASY - ¢ |eJOL
spung z.| uopisodold - 0561
juswealby aajesedoon €30 - 019
J 3NOZ - ¥L ¥SD - Stov
sejouaby Jey)O wolg enuaiay - ¢
sjuawsessy g sea4 - Z [ejoL
K1onosay 3509 - P96¥
a|npayog a2 - ¢E6t
XVL1 SW3 - orop
sjuewisessy g S99 - Z
saxe| Auadoud - | jejoL
d1dOH - LS
Jussy AJag soy Aouabiawg - Lipy
|ejuswajddng Joud - £0F
|ejuswalddng Juaung - Zyop
painaasuq Jold - L7ob
painoeg ioud - LEOY
paJnsasup) Juaung - 0Zoy
painoag juaun - 0LoYy
saxe] Apedoud - |

awioou|

asuadxgjewoouy AleuipiQ

siseg ysen
2eISLLO
Wv St:01



2o z 9bed

%99°€0L 18'G00°SLE 00'688'919°8 _ 18°068°LE6'8 £9°61Z V0
%99°€0L 18'600'CLE 00'688'919'8  18°068'LE6'S £8°GLZ' 0V
%99°€0} 19'500'G1E 00'688'919'8  18'068'LE6'S £8'G1Z'0V
%99°€01 18'G00'GLE 00'688'019'8  18°068'1£6'8 £8'512'¥0F
16pngjo, jebpngien0$  jebpng  zzunp- Lz, I Zz unp

PaAIo23Y (LA |BNIOY “SA J9bpng pejoslold anusiay
JOL}SIQ UONj0Id all4 Ajuno) ylioN

Iviol

ZZ0oz aunr ybnouayy Lzoz AInr

swoou| 18N
awoou| A1euipiQ 9N

JJ0Id SS0ID

awoou| |ejo1

sisegq yse?
ZTISLILD
WV S¥:01



G Jo | abeg

%8G°251 66°201'2 00°000‘% 66°201'9 8V vLL
%9120 80°L6Z'E 00°000°9% 80°162'6Y 89°LE0'Y
%0°0 00°000'F- 00°000't 000 000
%LE¥8 00°€96°L- 000000} 00°284'8 000
%£0°89 gl'oe8'c- 00°000°Z1 z8'€91's 9¢'851
%EQPY 00'629°}L- 00°000°¢ 00°12¢'L 06°LLL
%EL'88 Ly'88L's- 00°000°'8L £6°112'69 90'68.°Z
%188 96'V6S v~ 00°000'0.€ v0'S0b' LEE 98°0¥9'¢cE
%90°Z¥L 99°1£6'¢€8 00°L16'Z86°L  99'8v8'918°'Z 6L LEY'9G
%8001 00'82L'L 00'v61'286 00'226'v66 000
%y L 81 0¥ L- 00'006'25 766582y 880602
%eL'E6 Zr'1E0'L- 0070006} 85°896'C1 L0'L2z'L
% €9 80°'GZh'668 00°€ZL'LYE 80'87L L¥Z') 000
%6068 ¥5'GoL'e- 00°005°95 9b'¥EL0g §G'8ZL'Y
%1206 86'€8E°1G- 00°000'62S z0'9L9'eLy GE'LBE'EY
%98 v6 66°9¥6'20¢- 00'266'SP6'E  1L0'0S0'EPL'E LE'9BE'SLE
%E0'¥6 6Z'GLL'6 00°225'€G) LLULOY' Pl 80'LLL'YL
%50°Z6 LS. ee- 00°000°006 65°GFZ'09F 6Z°LLG'0F
%G€"901 05°9¥'7L 00°000'82¢ 05'9L¥'THT 12'99L'9
%84°001 25685 00°009°G2 25'681'92 vh6re
%EL 06 S8'LEETL- 00°000'€EL 51°899°021 L1°62¢€°01
%Y6'Cy 21'€26'€S- 00°005'76 889601 000
%68'61 } GLZE6'LL 00°000°09 GL'786'LL ST LT
%98°.6 96°zer'z- 00°00%'CL) v L96'0LL 89'GE9°0L
%2G°96 05°028'61- 00'2.5°LL8 05°162'288 00'681°2L
%66 £0'805'26- 00°8V€°0L0'C  16'6€8'L16') 6.°029'8S 1
1eBpng jo %, jebpng sea0 ¢ 1ebpng zzunr - Lz, Inp gz unp

aviol

[enjoy ‘sA Jabpng asuadxgy

Zzoz aunp ybnoayy Lzoz Ajne

Aunoeg |e120g - 8205

aaueinsu| |e}idsoH asedipay - L£0S
aouBINSU| 8AI9SAY - GE0G
Apqesig wasy BuoT - p£0S
weowAojdwaun ajeig - ££0S

V4S9 - 9aurInsu| 811 - ZEOS
peijey-soueInsu| yjleay - 1£05
aoueINsu| Yjjeay - 0£0S

S)S09 9oueINSU| Y)eaH - 0S0

sijeusg Jueweey - 020 (€101

Auniger papungun - $y3dIeD - 8205
Vidad ¢ #9il Jehojdwig - Su3d - 9205
:o_ummchEOU padisjeQd - YINDI - G208

ueo yoled pung epis - 205
Z 4911 Jofojdw3 - ¥3d - £20S
L 4oL sefojdwi3 - SYAd - 120§

s)ijeuaq juswiaiey - 0Z0
saule|eg aakojdwg - 010 [B3OL

Ked ne|T-ul - 6205

Aed awipeAQ - 6106

SWIIBAQ wes] aYING - 810G

Aed AepijoH - L10g

Aed uoneonp3 - 9105

Holed uonesepseAeaT] YOIS - ¥10S
Kiejeg - santasay - £106
fiejauoag - Aiejes - Z1.0g

Z Jo1) Mojeg-souees - |10

I J91] Kjojeg-saueles - 0105

sauejes a9kojdw3 - 0L0
S1i43N39 ? SINVIVS - 0100

asuadx3jewosu| ieuipiQy

Jo13SIQ UORI3J0Id 3l AJunoD YLIoN

siseg ysen
ZZISLILO
Wv 80:L1



G jo 7 ebed

%15°08 68'9/6'G2- 00°005'26) LL'€25'991 1’828l jJuswidinb3 yo asueusjuiey - 0Z| 1eI0L
%E0"LL 66'816- 00°000'% L0'L8O'E 000 swdinbg ¥vsn - vZLs
VAR 65°282°L- 00°005°Z RaARA! 000 utely dinb3 8210 - €215
%88°96 L6'vLE- 0070002} 60°529°L1L £9°91£°Z saueUBUIEW V'E'D'S - LIS
%9206 26°LE£8- 00°000'6 808918 9570 ‘e ‘dinb3 uogesiunwwioy - 1ZLS
%EE 98 81°£96'22- 00°000'59} FAsgeIn A ) ZTLLG'B weawdinb3 jo ulen - 0z1LS

juswdinbg jo asueuajuiey - 0Z1L

%98°9L | 00°016'L9 00'292'29¢ 00'2L)'6ZF 000 esueinsu| - go} |ejoL
%0°0 00°000'L- 00°000'L 000 000 pIv Is11d - 201G
%EL'96 00°L¥t'e- 00°001'68 00'£59'G8 000 asuelnsu| Ayjiqer] [e1eusy - LOLS
%r6ET) 00°25€'99 00294242 00'6L5'EPE 000 soueansuj dwoY s I9HOM - 001S

aduednsuj - o0L

%88°G6 60'6.9- 00700591 L6°0Z8'G1 12'668'L dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 IBjoL
%EB VT 05°€05°L- 00°000'Z 05°96% 000 suwojiun - 8d1aIag AipuneT - Z60S
%92°901 ¥9'9€2 00°005'€ ¥9'9eL'e 000 aojaag AlpuneT - 1605
%E 0L 12185 00°000'L 4 11°18G'L) 17°668'L sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605

dx3 pjoyesnoH - 060

%y LOL 6€'162'L 00°252'86 6£'85'S0L 19'689'€ SUOIEDIUNWIIOY - 090 [BIOL
_ 88'6.L) 88'6.L1 JQ - suonesIUNWIWO - 090
%LG¥8 LLL18 00°00v'2 €2'820'2 oL'z6v spJded Jiy Jeyndwod - £905
%L 20l 00'8hi'L 00°468'28 00°GOE'YS 000 yoredsiq 16 - 2905
%29 VEL 99°€LL'T 00°000°8 99'€Ll'0L 96°208°) auoyd Jenjiay - 1905
%eE'601 29'19Z'¢ 00°000'GE 29'192'8¢ 2001Z°1 euoydejeL - 090§

suonediunwwoyd - 090

%ES LIl 06'8.2'0% 00°000'26 06'8.2'LEL 8t 1.9 dx3 salddng |euosiad B A1ajeg - 050 [eI0L
%2186 81'82L- 00°000°2 28'118'9 09'86.'¢ 9SEYIINd WOy - ZG0S
%6l 80°L0V'0F 00°000'06 80°20¥'0€} 88'2.8 sa|iddng [euos.ed @ A18jes - 0505

dx3 seiddng |euosiad B A19)es - S0

S311ddNS ? SADIANIS - 0500
%YZ 0Ll SLLLYL99 00'FLB'LOY'9  GL'GZE'eTL'L 8L'LEL b SLI4IN3F ® SAINVIVS - 0100 [EIOL
20'v61'68 10°682°01 swie]) dwio) sisyIoMm - 010
%2688 ¥5°290'69- 00°000°€ES ov'Ze6'eLY SSYLG LY SIS0 dueInsU| Yjjesy - 00 [e30L
1ebpng jo ¢, 3ebpng senp ¢ 19bpng gz une - Lz, Inp zzunp
Tv1i0L
2zoz aunp ybnoayy 120z AIne
|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadxg siseq yseD

2TUSLILO

JoL3SIQ U0I230.d all4 AJuno ypoN WY 2011



G jo ¢ ebied

%z ¥8 08'L6- 00°000'9 02'250'S 09726
%6165 9G'8kb'Z- 00°000'9 vp'1SS'E 6°05
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°00Z 00°0 000
%0°0 00°002- 00°00Z 000 000
%29, 6€°268°2- 00°00S'8 L9°2b9 000
00661 000
%82T'S 6£°160'8- 00°005'8 L9'8hY 00°0
%118 0°988'8¢- 00°000'€SL  96'€LL'VZL SL'218'G)
%90°ZL 62'98G'G- 00°000°0Z WOLLPYL 000
%¥1'9. 00'260'61- 00°000'08 00'806'09 000
%G'Z6 00'5Z8- 00°000'L 1 00°G2L'0L 00°00€
%9601 00'€96 00°000°0L 00'€96'0L 0072
%88'91 61'818'6- 00°000'Z SZ'181'L 00°05¥
%6°G0L 00°SLY'L 00°000'G2 00°5.¥'9Z SL°€66'F71
%G9'8zL £1°820'01 00°000'GE £1'820'Gy 00'800'%
%P 0cl 6012’8 00°000°22 76°012'SE §0°228'C
%ZL'TZL 1Z'218'L 00°000'8 121186 S6°0€1
%LG'LEL 66'129'S 00°000'81 66'L29'€Z 66°260'€L
%LGLEL 66'L19'S 00°000'81 66'119'€Z 66'260'CL
%EE 0} 0L'ZEy 00°000'€L 0L°Ze'EL 85'8G1'p
%EC"E0L 0L'2ey 00'000'€} 0L°ZEV'EL 85'851'v
%9Z'L 8£'995'1£2- 00'v69'6vZ  29'lZL'8l $6'90€
%9Z"L 8£'99G'1£Z- 00'v69'6v2  29'LZL'8L 55°90€
196png o %,  3eBpng 100 § 196png Zzunp- 1z ne gz unp

V10Ol

zzoz aunp ybnouayy Lzoz AInr

weo4 - 1225
yswdinby g s|ooy - 0Z2Z5
juewdinb3 pue sjoo] ||eWS - 0ZZ
sesea g sjuay - 002 |10l
punoJg/RINIONAS Sasea g Juay - 0125
juewdinbg jo sasea g SUdY - 0028
sasea g s)uay - 00Z
dxg adijoN JebeT g uoneoliqnd - 061 Ie10L
JayiQ - dx3 sanoN |eba] g uonesqnd - 061
s201joN |eba] @ suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 eonoN |efe g uonealdnd - 061
991A198 |BUO|SS9j0.d - 08l IEIOL
sjueynsuoy - 88Ls
uonessiuiwpy xe] Auadoid - 281§
'018 ‘s)98y) ueld apIsInQ - 981§
SUOIJBUIWEXT/SUOIIB|NOOU} PO - Z8LS
[esunon [ebe - L8LS
Bununoooy . 08LS
921A19¢ |euolssajold - 081
sasuadxg a214O - 0L} 18301
uoddng Jeindwo) ‘L] - LLLS
asuadx3 90 - 0LLS
sasuadx3y 8210 - 0L)
sasuadxy diyssaquap - 051 [ejoL
sdiysiequialy - 0515
sasuadxg diyssaqualy - 05t
asuadxg salddng |esipaiy - oL |BIOL
(v2 vsD) saiiddng [edipal - OvLS
ssuadxy seiddng |eatpa - OvL
SaINJONAS JO @oUBUBLEHK - 0£] |RIOL
S8injonas Jo JUlely - 0ELS
$9.N9N4IS JO 9dueUBIUIBY - OS]

Jenjoy ‘sA Jabpng asuadxg
Jo13s1g Uonv9j0Id 3ll4 Kuno) yloN

siseg yse)
ZeISLILO
WV 80:L1



G jo  ebed

00°00¢'1 000
%99°004 05'1L9% 0000002 05'19%'0L 9G°061' L€
%00 00°000°064- 00°000'052 000 000

Sv'6 000
%S508 v ¥08°961- 00°000'€OV'L  99'G6L'99Z'L €9°09v'vL
%L6'¥9 00°209'z¢- 00°280'€6 00°08%°09 000
%2679 00°209°2¢- 00°280°¢6 00°08%'09 00°0
%6096 Ly'9€T- 0070509 £6'Cl8's 06°0Z1
%l Ll 0L°916- 00°000'y 06°€80'€ 000
%LLYEL 09°028 00°005'L 00°020'2 000
%Z6'8Z1 €0°651 00°056 £0'60. 06°021L
%5860} 86°68'l 00°06Z'61 86°6YL L 60'vr2'T
%296l 92°686 00°06.'c 9,°6ec'Y L0l
%5801 zzoLe'L 00°005'G1 zzoL8'9lL z6'ce8'l
%997 L1 86°852'01 00700002 85'852'08 2290801
%120 zLeBL')L- 00°000‘¢ 82'90Z°1 000
%1278 oF'1£9- 00°000't v5'89¢'e or'vee
%LY"G8 €6°GeY- 00°000°¢ 20196'2 000
%.8°12Z) 69'6LL'EL 00°000'09 69'6LL'€L L8'L8L'0L
%66°LL 6€'1.26'2 00°005'€l 19'825°0L 617989
%€6°01- ¥9'26G- 00°00S ¥9'25- 000
%9826 00005~ 00°000°Z 00°005'9 007008
%9°1Z $0'9LL V- 00°005°L 96'€Z¢ 000
%G°€8 LLevl- 00°008‘y 62°L6L'¢ 61981
%L1 9£'06E'e- 00°000°ZL Y9008 (4 TA
1eBpng jo o,  19bpng Jenp jebpng gz unp- Lz, Inp gzunpe

VLOL

Zzoz sunr ybnouyy Lzoz AInp

juelg jeag Jojejnuilg - /g5

S3JOIYaA Jeys/Aunn - vLes

sapesbdn snjeseddy 10 snjeseddy . zie6
suopnesiunwwo?) e|iqo - 115

suofjisinboy feyde) - 0L

S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVO - 00€0
S3AddNS ? SIOIAYIS - 0500 (BI0L

$9imonag - 09¢ [ejol
NION - 99¢5
saInyonag - 09¢
obleyoing @ sexe] ‘saed je1vads - opE [€I0L
saxe] '@ saad [e1oadsg - Zpes
(1esa1q) xe] [and - LES
abieys ang abemog - Opes
abieyoung 3 soxe] ‘sead |eweads - Ops
saiinN - 092 18301
Jolem - 1925
oL129[7 @ SeO - 0925
selnN - 092
sosuadxg jeael] g [and - 0SZ [EIOL
Bulugel] @ sasinoy apIsIND - £6Z5
aous)sisqng BunsepwpuapIoy| - Z6ZS
SUOIEPOLIOIDY @ [BARI) - LGZS
1end - 0SZS
sasuadx] |aAel] ¢ |on4 - 062
sasuadx3 |evads Jos81q - 0£Z €101
$8SSE[D UOREINPT diqnd - 8€2S
asuadxg Jaqusyy pJeog - G£ZS
(s|elsjep) sasinon uoysnsy| - ££25
S@]2ZoN/asOH - L€ZS
sasuadxg [e1oadg 19101813 - 0€C
juswdinb3 pue sjooy |jews - 0ZZ lejoL

|enjoy "sA j9b6png asuadxy
Jousiq uondLjoId a4 fHunoH yuoN

siseg yses
¢z/SLilo
Wv 80:11



g Jo g abeg

2%9L°L6 66'228°8VZ 00'FLL‘GPL'8-  10°08Z°06% 8- S1'G69'9€S-

%9126 66°L28'8Y2 00'vLL'GYL'8-  10°982'96+'8- G7'G69'9EG-

%916 66°,28'8v2- 00'FLL'SPL'8  LO'98Z'06Y'8 S5'669'9ES
Z9LLLT 16'8L1

%T 6 09°10L- 00°00Z 0v'86 000
z9'c89'y 1G'L2Y

%8LZL ¥9'8zZ1'0z2- 00°000'028 9¢°1/8'66 95°06Y° L€

%812l ¥9°82L°022- 007000028 9€°1/8'66 95°06%'2€
LP°001'82 00°0

1ebpng jo %, j1e6png 40A0 $ 1abpng gz unp- Lz, Inp Zz unp
Ivi0L

Zzoz aunp ybnouyy Lzoz Aine
jenjoy "sA }9b6png asuadxgy
JolysIq uotjaajold aild Aunod yuoN

awoou| 19N
awoou| AteulplQ 19N

asuadxz [ejoL
$994 Ndl - 666
sebieyy eoirleg yueg - 01699
sasuadxg jjoiled - 00099
SIASVYHIUNd TV.LIdVO - 00€0 1810l
suopsinboy [eyde) - 0L¢ je10L
elaWe?) [ewlay] - 6LES

siseg ysen
22ISLILO
WV 80°LL






11:52 AM North County Fire Protection District

0715122 Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Jun 30, 22
Beginning Balance 65,250.41
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -171,339.69
Deposits and Credits - 10 items 106,096.23
Total Cleared Transactions -65,243.46
Cleared Balénce 6.95
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 32 items -38,448.48
Deposits and Credits - 7 items B E 1 99i7
Total Uncleared Transactions ) -20,338.51
Register Balance as of 06/30/2022 -20,331.56
Ending Balance -20,331.56

Page 1






11:52 AM North County Fire Protection District
07115022 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 65,250.41
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 43885 North County Fire Pr... X -65,200.00 -65,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 Epay Comerica X -6.95 -65,206.95
Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2022 43887 North County Fire Pr... X -106,132.74 -171,339.69
Total Checks and Payments -171,339.69 -171,339.69
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 .35209 Analgesic Services, ... X 0.00 0.00
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-...  Hortencia Anaya X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/02/2021 43348 Ace Hardware X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 43700 Castroville Commun... X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 06/16/2022 X 106,096.23 106,096.23
Total Deposits and Credits 106,096.23 106,096.23
Total Cleared Transactions -65,243.46 -65,243.46
Cleared Balance -65,243.46 6.95
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 32 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-...  119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -727.17
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -763.02
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -774.45
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -797.31
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -815.81
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -860.82
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -891.53
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -918.20
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -953.29
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -1,027.29
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -1,404.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -1,439.63
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -1,523.66
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -1,536.60
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -22,873.18
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -22,891.81
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn -17.54 -22,909.35
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal. -150.00 -23,059.35
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C -92.35 -23,151.70
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony -13.86 -23,165.56
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony -23.08 -23,188.64
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony -27.70 -23,216.34
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony -32.32 -23,248.66
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ... -13,785.84 -37,034.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems -187.42 -37,221.92
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric -30.39 -37,252.31
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint -75.98 -37,328.29
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re... -920.19 -38,248.48
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo. -200.00 -38,448.48
Total Checks and Payments -38,448.48 -38,448.48

Page 1



11:52 AM
07/15/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Type Date Num
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 06/30/2022

Ending Balance

Name

Cir

Amount

85.00
3,036.94
4.84
92.35
850.00
255.00
13,785.84

18,100.97
-20,338.51
~ -85,581.97

-85,581.97

Balance

85.00
3,121.94
3,126.78
3,219.13
4,069.13
4,324.13

~18,100.97

18,109.97
-20,338.51

-20,331.56
-20,331.56

Page 2



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 96 items
Deposits and Credits - 128 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 46 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/30/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jun 30, 22
141,266.98

-722,383.20
1,957,529.04

1,235,145.84

1,376,412.82

-1,065,214.61
-1,065,214.61
311,198.21

-224,808.71
1,520.00

 -223,288.71
87,909.50

Page 1



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 96 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/14/2022
04/14/2022
05/12/2022
05/12/2022
05/12/2022
05/12/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/25/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
06/01/2022
06/02/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/03/2022
06/04/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022

Num

50162
50161
Epay
50200
50202
50193
50216
50215
50212
50221
50220
50227
50226
50225
50229
50224
50228
50232
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
50237
50238
50236
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ

50244
50241
50243
50242
50239
50240
50245
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
50251
Epay
50252
Epay
50256
EPAY
50254
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
50248
EPAY
Epay
50250
Epay
50249
EPAY
50247
50253
EPAY
CCADJ
50246
50261
50260

Name

Joel S. Mendoza
Jess Mendoza

Santa Cruz County ...
NMCUSD - Fuel
NMCUSD - Fuel
NMCUSD - Fuel
FDAC EBA

Monterey County He...
Monterey County He...

Central Fire District ...

Castroville Commun...

LN Curtis

LN Curtis

LN Curtis

Verizon Wireless
Interstate Batteries
Napa Auto Parts
Valley Pacific Petrol...

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Russell Auria Pest C...

CAL FIRE AHA Trai...

Quickbooks Payroll ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Boundtree Medical
Target Solutions
Summit Uniforms C...

American Supply Co...
Analgesic Services, ...
Analgesic Services, ...

CalPERS - CA Publi...

CalPERS - 457
Valley Pacific Petrol...

Vantage Trust Agent...

Verizon Wireless

CalPERS - CA Publi...

Tech RX

Pacific Gas & Electric
Dawson, Passafuim...
AFLAC

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...

Spectrum Business
A.R.B.A.
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Spectrum Business
Monterey One Water
Pacific Gas & Electric

Analgesic Services, ...

Ace Hardware
Pacific Gas & Electric

Ace Hardware
FDAC EBA
Petty Cash

Cir

HKEXHEHEXKHKHKHKHKHKHKHKXHKEKKXKKHKXHKKHKHKAKXHKRIKRXKIXAHKHKXK XXX XKIHXKIIRK KX XK AKX KRN MR N XXX XX XX

Amount

-813.17
-592.63
-2,610.56
-2,032.47
-2,027.66
-1,462.46
-5,300.67
-758.00
-758.00
-9,397.56
-170.80
-77,270.22
-20,603.96
-18,979.09
-1,427.42
-142.02
-39.65
-1,963.25
-58,513.15
-13,544.57
-6,855.68
-293.60
-119.63
-90.00
-65.00
-5.67
-39.69
-11.34
144,266.27
-4,189.00
-3,545.78
-2,720.00
-2,647.97
-504.32

-5.67
-35,894.03
-3,342.50
-2,453.28
-2,063.98
-2,039.50
-1,827.76
-923.10
-5568.42
-450.00
-395.66
-356.40
-281.88
-233.82
-170.83
-166.97
-157.68
-148.27
-127.98
-120.90
-103.21
-51.00
-18.31
-10.51
-5.67
-0.56
-5,300.67
-240.69

Balance

141,266.98

-813.17
-1,405.80
-4,016.36
-6,048.83
-8,076.49
-9,5638.95

-14,839.62

-15,697.62

-16,355.62

-25,753.18

-25,923.98
-103,194.20
-123,798.16
-142,777.25
-144,204.67
-144,346.69
-144,386.34
-146,349.59
-204,862.74
-218,407.31
-225,262.99
-225,556.59
-225,676.22
-225,766.22
-225,831.22
-225,836.89
-225,876.58
-225,887.92
-370,154.19
-374,343.19
-377,888.97
-380,608.97
-383,256.94
-383,761.26
-383,786.76
-383,812.26
-383,829.27
-383,834.94
-419,728.97
-423,071.47
-425,524.75
-427,588.73
-429,628.23
-431,455.99
-432,379.09
-432,937.51
-433,387.51
-433,783.17
-434,139.57
-434,421.45
-434,655.27
-434,826.10
-434,993.07
-435,150.75
-4356,299.02
-435,427.00
-435,547.90
-435,651.11
-435,702.11
-435,720.42
-435,730.93
-435,736.60
-435,737.16
-441,037.83
-441,278.52

Page 1



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bili Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal

Date

06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/15/2022
06/15/2022
06/15/2022
06/15/2022
06/15/2022
06/15/2022
06/16/2022
06/17/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/22/2022
06/24/2022
06/27/2022
06/28/2022
06/29/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022

Num Name

50257 Boundtree Medical
50258 The Post Box
CCADJ
CCADJ
50265 The Maynard Group
50268 The Maynard Group
50267 The Maynard Group
CCADJ
50271 Rael & Letson
50272 Sturdy Qil Company
50273 Tech RX
50270 Greenfire
50274 Tech RX
50275 Tech RX
CCADJ
CCADJ

Quickbooks Payroll ...
50276 NCFD FF Assn

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
50304 Santa Cruz County ...
Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
EPAY Damm Good Water
Epay Spectrum Business
1239

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 128 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

06/01/2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/02/2022
06/03/2022
06/05/2022
06/06/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/08/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/16/2022
06/17/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022

1302

50266

DD1218
DD1219
DD1220
DD1221
DD1222
DD1223
DD1225
DD1226
DD1227
DD1228
DD1252
DD1250
DD1229
DD1230
DD1231
DD1232

Life Assist, Inc.

Valley Pacific Petrol...

Jimenez, Guillermo
Kall, Robert
Kirkham, Jacob
MaclLaren, Brendan
Madrigal, Manuet
Mendoza, Jesus
Moulton, Benjamin S
Munoz, Karla D
Nooe, Michael
QOutzen, Thomas
Moulton, Benjamin S
Jimenez, Guillermo
Parker, Richard
Rinnhofer, Parker
Rocha, Victor M
Smith, Richard

Qo
5

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><,

HKREHIEKHKHHKHKHKAKHKAKXKHXKXAKHKKKIKXIKRK AKX KK KX KX

-3.00
-11,500.00
-2,091.17
-1,605.00
-974.60
-498.10
-397.00
-4.44
-27.83
-132,882.07
-10,650.00
-4,352.29
-11.08
-17.01
-5.67
-11.34
-7.88
-59,962.90
-34,000.00
-14,127.59
-7,074.13
-196.25
-119.98
-0.10

-722,383.20

1,330.00
73.44
380.00
5,187.98
65,200.00
§70.00
190.00
750,000.00
190.00
9,314.29
190.00
4,296.24
190.00
0.00

0.00
1,829.50
146.97
950.00

Balance

-441,508.14
-441,682.14
-441,587.81
-441,593.48
-441,748.60
-441,837.09
-441,863.77
-441,866.77
-453,366.77
-455,457.94
-457,062.94
-458,037.54
-458,535.64
-458,932.64
-458,937.08
-458,964.91
-501,846.98
-602,496.98
-606,849.27
-606,860.35
-606,877.36
-606,883.03
-606,894.37
-606,902.25
-666,865.15
-700,865.15
-714,992.74
-722,066.87
-722,263.12
-722,383.10
-722,383.20

-722,383.20

1,330.00
1,403.44
1,783.44
6,971.42
72,171.42
72,741.42
72,931.42
822,931.42
823,121.42
832,435.71
832,625.71
836,921.95
837,111.95
837,111.95
837,111.85
838,941.45
839,088.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42

Page 2



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Typf

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit

Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date

06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/22/2022
06/23/2022
06/24/2022
06/27/2022
06/28/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
07/01/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022
07/05/2022

Num

DD1233

DD1234
DD1235
DD1236
DD1237
DD1238
DD1239
DD1240
DD1253
DD1241
DD1242
DD1258
DD1243
DD1257
DD1245
DD1246
DD1256
DD1247
DD1248
DD1255
DD1249
DD1224
DD1217
DD1216
DD1215
DD1214
DD1213
DD1212
DD1211
DD1210
DD1209
DD1208
DD1207
DD1206
DD1251
DD1254
DD1204

DD1205
DD1244

1238

50293
50294
50291

50305
1239

DD1282
DD1267
DD1277
DD1284
bD1289
DD1285
DD1287
DD1273
DD1272
DD1286
DD1283
DD1281
DD1271
DD1270

Name

Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Wilson, Brian
Wilson, Emilio
Zwingman, Alan
Batinovich, David
Qutzen, Thomas
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Wilson, Emilio
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Vindhurst, Michael
Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Tucker, Jeff
Hasslinger, John

Hernandez Paredes,...

Tacheny, Patrick
Hudson, Royce T
Mendoza, Joel

Hudson, Royce T

Hernandez Paredes,...

Hasslinger, John
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, Garrett
Harvey, Jonathan
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Foxworthy, Robert
Daniels, Aaron
Cortez, Jess
Bravo, Carolina
Batinovich, David
Madrigal, Manuel
Rinnhofer, Parker
Baldwin, John P
Verizon Wireless
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Harvey, Jonathan

Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Santa Cruz County ...
North County Fire Pr...

CAL FIRE AHA Trai...

Mouliton, Benjamin S
Gomez, Ramon
MacLaren, Brendan
Nooe, Michael
Scudder, Peter
Qutzen, Thomas
Rinnhofer, Parker

Hernandez Paredes,...

Hasslinger, John
Parker, Richard
Munoz, Karla D
Mendoza, Joel
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, Garrett

(o]
=

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>(><><><><'

Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
380.00
1,004,894.00
570.00
190.00
380.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
258.60
106,132.74
0.00
0.10
4,495.18
190.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance

840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,038.42
840,418.42
1,845,312.42
1,845,882.42
1,846,072.42
1,846,452.42
1,846,452.42
1,846,452.42
1,846,452.42
1,846,711.02
1,952,843.76
1,952,843.76
1,952,843.86
1,957,339.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,629.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,629.04
1,957,629.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,857,529.04
1,857,529.04

Page 3



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Type

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date Num
07/05/2022 DD1280
07/05/2022 DD1279
07/05/2022 DD1294
07/05/2022 DD1276
07/05/2022 DD1275
07/05/2022 DD1262
07/05/2022 DD1298
07/05/2022 DD1297
07/05/2022 DD1296
07/05/2022 DD1295
07/05/2022 DD1293
07/05/2022 DD1290
07/05/2022 DD1269
07/05/2022 DD1260
07/05/2022 DD1261
07/05/2022 DD1292
07/05/2022 DD1291
07/05/2022 DD1288
07/05/2022 DD1263
07/05/2022 DD1259
07/05/2022 DD1268
07/05/2022 DD1264
07/05/2022 DD1265
07/05/2022 DD1266
07/05/2022 DD1278
07/05/2022 DD1274

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 46 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

04/20/2022
05/12/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/13/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
06/07/2022
06/07/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/10/2022
06/15/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/21/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022
06/29/2022

Epay

50197
50207
50214
50208
50213
50222
50223
50219
Epay

Epay

EPAY
50255
50263
50264
50262
50269
50279
50281
50278
50280
50277
50296
50288
50297
50284
50283
50286
50285
50287
50289
50292
50295
50282

Name

Mendoza, Jesus
McCoun, Jeffery L
Vindhurst, Michael
Kirkham, Jacob
Kall, Robert
Bravo, Carolina
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Emilio
Wilson, Brian
Wallace, Kyle
Tucker, Jeff
Simon, Jacqueline C
Harvey, Jonathan
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Rocha, Victor M
Chapin, Don
Baldwin, John P
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Madrigal, Manuel
Hudson, Royce T

AT&T Monthly
Tri-County Fire Prot...

Monterey County He...

Tri-County Fire Prot...

Monterey County Inf...
Monterey County inf...

Monterey Herald

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Santa Cruz County ...

Mission Linen Servic...

Pacific Gas & Electric
NFPA

Monterey County Au...

NMCUSD - Fuel
C.S.F.A.

Ace Hardware
Central Fire District ...
Summit Uniforms C...

Castroville Commun...

Costco
Ace Hardware
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Marina Fire Departm...

Valley Pacific Petrol...
Bauer

American Supply Co...
Carmel Fire Protecti...

Boundtree Medical
LN Curtis

Monterey County Inf...
Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Sturdy Oil Company
A & S Metals

(9]
=

><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><I

Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,957,529.04
1,235,145.84

1,235,145.84

Balance

1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,857,529.04
1,957,528.04
1,857,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,057,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,529.04
1,957,5629.04

1,9567,520.04
1,235,145.84
1,376,412.82

-995.08
-1,690.11
-2,448.11
-2,968.15
-3,098.23
-3,228.31
-3,871.41
-4,121.41
-4,371.41
-6,881.97
-7,163.41
-7,367.04
-7,542.04

-17.655.04
-19,934.50
-21,804.50
-21,873.44
-28,793.81
-20,944.44
-30,035.51
-30,095.51
-30,131.06
-38,480.17
-44,646.88
-47,794.05
-50,110.68
-50,414.54
-50,714.54
-50,944.16
-51,130.35
-51,260.43
-51,380.06
-51,468.66
-51,542.16

Page 4



4:31 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Santa Cruz County Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2022

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

06/29/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022
06/30/2022

Num

50290

50301
50302
Epay
50298
Epay
Epay
Epay
50299
50306
50300
50303

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 06/30/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/05/2022
07/06/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/07/2022
07/08/2022
07/08/2022
07/08/2022
07/08/2022

EPAY
EPAY
CCADJ

CCADJ
50311
50315
50310
50309
50313
50317
Epay
50308
Epay
Epay
50307
50316
50314
50312
50318
50319
50320
EPAY
EPAY

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit

07/06/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

Napa Auto Parts
Monterey County Au...
David Farnsworth C...
Santa Cruz County ...
GCR Tire Service
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric

Mission Linen Servic...

Monterey County Inf...
CAL FIRE AHA Trai...

Russell Auria Pest C...

Davis Auto Parts A ...

Pacific Gas & Electric
Damm Good Water

Quickbooks Payrall ...

Air Exchange Inc.
Golden State Truck ...
Sturdy Oil Company
GCR Tire Service
Edwards Truck Cent...
Pinnacle Healthcare
Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Boundtree Medical
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
GCR Tire Service
Castroville Plumbing...
Protect-It Incorporated
FASIS

California Debt & Inv...
Mission Linen Servic...
Mission Linen Servic...

Cir

Amount

-39.65
-1,004,894.00
-3,483.75
-2,610.56
-1,400.65

-369.57
-306.70
-203.98
-130.08
-125.00
-90.00
-8.51

-1,065,214.61
-1,065,214.61
169,931.23

-614.71
-216.50
-5.67
-135,101.41
-43.83
-5,201.30
-2,947.33
-1,936.28
-1,400.65
-565.34
-391.00
-233.82
-192.71
-190.50
-190.50
-156.72
-143.46
-99.04
-92.13
-73.94
-71,805.00
-2,698.50
-310.32
-198.05

-224,808.71

1,5620.00
1,520.00

-223,288.71

-53,357.48

Balance

-51,581.81
-1,056,475.81
-1,059,969.56
-1,062,580.12
-1,063,980.77
-1,064,350.34
-1,064,657.04
-1,064,861.02
-1,064,991.10
-1,065,116.10
-1,065,206.10
-1,065,214.61

-1,065,214.61
-1,065,214.61
311,198.21

-614.71

-831.21

-836.88
-135,938.29
-135,982.12
-141,183.42
-144,130.75
-146,067.03
-147,467.68
-148,033.02
-148,424.02
-148,657.84
-148,850.55
-149,041.05
-149,231.55
-149,388.27
-149,631.73
-149,630.77
-149,722.90
-149,796.84
-221,601.84
-224,300.34
-224,610.66
-224,808.71

-224,808.71

1,520.00
1520.00
-223,288.71
87,909.50




1:15 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 06/20/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 45 items
Payments and Credits - 12 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 11 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 06/20/2022

Ending Balance

Jun 20, 22
4,189.00
-8,622.22
4,462.11
4,160.11
8,349.11
~8,349.11
- 8,349.11
0.00
- 0.00

Page 1






1:15PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 06/20/2022

Type
Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 45 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
06/28/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022
07/01/2022

Num

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 12 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Credit Card Credit

06/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
05/24/2022
06/20/2022

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Name

Innovative Street Lig...

Dick's Auto Repair

Discount Screen Pri...

The Maynard Group
Master Cleaner

Innovative Street Lig...

Google Services
Best Buy

Adobe Systems
Isolved
Pastabilities

Amazon Mktplace P...

Home Depot
Alpha Auto Body
Safeway

Amazon Mktplace P...

Starbucks Coffee

Amazon Mktplace P...

OnXmaps, Inc.
Office Max
UPS

CVS Pharmacy

Amazon Mkiplace P...
United States Postal...
United States Postal...
Green Rubber Kenn...

Harbor Freight Tools
Ace Hardware

Versare Solutions, L...

Costco
Costco
Costco
Costco

Amazon Mktplace P...

Costco
Costco
Costco

Amazon Mkiplace P...
Amazon Mktplace P...

Home Depot
Home Depot
Harbor Freight Tools

Castroville Auto Parts

Galls

Amazon Mktplace P...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Best Buy

Clr

HKRIEHKEHEXKHKHKXXKHKHKXEXHKHKAKHKHKXKAKXHKHKERHKHKHXHKXKHKHK KKK KKK XXX XXX

HKUEXK XXX XXX XXX

Amount

-580.00
-538.94
-532.88
-494.86
-340.00
-300.00
-300.00

-8,622.22

26.48
105.08
131.08
157.51
170.83
237.24
250.39
347.96
773.42
994.04
994.97
273.11

-4,160.11

4,160.11

Balance
4,189.00

-580.00
-1,118.94
-1,661.82
-2,146.68
-2,486.68
-2,786.68
-3,086.68
-3,359.79
-3,539.67
-3,693.52
-3,823.52
-3,932.68
-4,030.95
-4,118.35
-4,203.07
-4,261.27
-4,301.27
-4,340.26
-4,370.25
-4,397.54
-4,415.18
-4,432.38
-4,445.67
-4,454.62
-4,463.57
-4,470.26
-4,476.80
-4,482.82
-4,776.65
-5,024.47
-5,111.06
-5,169.99
-5,228.89
-5,273.80
-5,312.57
-5,348.10
-5,374.15
-5,397.84
-5,419.36
-7,464.88
-8,272.72
-8,458.43
-8,548.70
-8,590.97
-8,622.22

-8,622.22

26.48

4,189.00
4,462.11

-4,160.11
8,349.11

Page 1



1:15 PM
07/08/22

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 06/20/2022

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bilt

Type

Date

Uncleared Transactions

Num

Payments and Credits - 11 items

06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022
06/20/2022

Register Balance as of 06/20/2022

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Total Uncleared Transactions

Name

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

Amount

6.54
8.95
104.29
121.52
323.88
438.81
547.89
936.54
1,239.07
1,540.28
3,081.34

8,349.11
-4,189.00
-4,189.00

Balance

6.54
15.49
119.78
241.30
5665.18
1,003.99
1,551.88
2,488.42
3,727.49
5,267.77
8,349.11

8,349.11
0.00
0.00

Page 2



July 19, 2022 Fire Chief’s Report Page 1 of 2

#7A
NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’'s Report
For July 19, 2022

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE

January 1, 2022, to July 13, 2022 2022 Sgiiie2025 Jpi2020 | B 20108 <t 0

Fires 101 116 | 84 84 97
|
I O;Ierpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire | 1 . 0 | 1 i 6 | 2
| | |
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services ‘ 1163 | 1120 | 1087 | 1139 | 1162
: - | jinaall |
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) ‘ 97 ‘ 74 : 60 97 ‘ 88
Service Call | 1se | 144 | 149 | 122 : 135 i
Good Intent Call 243 i 224 ‘ 212 : 154 | 176
False Alarm & False Call | 78 | er ! 89 &5 | 67 |
Severe Weather & Natu_ral Disa_ster .- 0 ‘ (_) : E) | 0 ; 1
" Special Incident Type ) | 2 | 1 | 1 | 2 ‘ 7 '|
| Total | 1841 | 1746 | 1683 | 1663 | 1735 |

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

* 4th of July Week Vegetation Fires - There were two confirmed Vegetation fires during
the week of 4th of July. One in Castroville off of Hwy 156, behind the Del Monte
Apartments and the Railroad Crossing, approximately Y4 acre of vegetation, no other
losses. The second fire was at Hwy 101 & Pesante Rd. Approximately 3 acres of vegetation
and no losses either. The cause of the fire in Castroville was suspicious of fireworks, and
the one in Prunedale was undetermined (per Cal Fire Investigator).

TRAINING
¢ Probationary Firefighters - 5 Probationary Firefighters have completed their 6-month

probationary evaluation. All 6 Probationary firefighters are now Certified NCFD Driver
Operators, which means they can all safely operate any NCFD equipment



July 19, 2022 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 2

#7A

In any capacity and any incident type. Congratulations to all, and thank you to all the
personnel who have assisted with their training.

Cal Fire/ NCFD Cooperators Meeting - NCFD and Cal Fire Staff and line personnel had
a yearly meeting to discuss incident response operations and to review any updates for
this year’s Wildland Fire Season. The training was well received, and both agencies
provided good input.

NCFD USAR Training - NCFD Personnel trained with the joint Monterey County USAR
Team on heavy lifting and concrete breaching techniques. These techniques would be
invaluable during earthquake emergencies.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

E-5223 (Unit 4) GCR Tire replaced the front tires. E-5223 is back in service.

E-5212 (Unit 2) GCR Tire replaced front and rear tires and aligned the front end. Unit 2 is
back in service.

Type 1 engine being built by Hi-Tech EVS. A final inspection was completed on 7/11/22.
A small list of items needed to be addressed. Delivery is expected by the end of the month.

Station 1- The kitchen refrigerators at Station 1 have been replaced due to age and
obsolete parts.

A Project Manager and Architect from Kasavan Architects inspected all three stations last
month to formulate a plan moving forward.

PREVENTION

Moss Landing BESS- The Moss Landing Battery Energy Storage continues expansion
work and has announced plans for Phase 3, Moss 350 (350 Megawatts). The District to
review and approve construction plans.

Public Service- On June 11 and 12, the North County Fire District provided EMS service
for the 62nd Annual Artichoke festival held at the Monterey County Fair and Event Center.
The event benefits community nonprofit associates and partners.

Vegetation Management Program- Cal Fire informed us that they would receive grant
money to fund local vegetation management projects in the State Responsibility Area.



July 19, 2022 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 2

#7A
When working within the North County Fire District, we will provide input and support

for such projects.

ADMINISTRATION

e American Rescue Plan Act Grant (ARPA)- The District has ordered EMS safety
equipment paid for by grant funds. We have received the safety equipment and are in the

process of assigning it to personnel. We received reimbursement from the County of
Monterey of $112,850.

o Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG)- The District previously applied for a grant to
replace older fire hoses. No awards yet, nothing new to report.

Respectfully submitted,

--.-/

(,- .(-_,'.'.-..‘._ "" - ("

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



